Téïlo Piedrahita Rosero

teiloprosero@gmail.com

+33 6 95 69 74 58







Master's Graduate in Global Affairs & Communication

I am a master's graduate with more than three years of experience working in corporate and nonprofit environments. I am now looking forward to strengthening my skills in nonprofit management and education to start an International Development career.

EDUCATION

Master's in Global Affairs & Communication

University of Rouen

Rouen. France

09/2019 - 12/2021 Classes

- Applied English/Spanish
- Project Management
- Communications
- Intercultural Management
- Marketing
- Global Affairs

Certificate in "Public Management for Development"

Inter-American Development Bank (IDB)

05/2020 - 07/2020

- Public Management for Results, GPrD (36h)
- Project Management for Development, PM4R (30h)
- Statistics for better Public Policies (49h)

Degree in Business Administration

IFA Marcel Sauvage 09/2016 - 06/2018

Rouen, France

WORK EXPERIENCE

Academic and Operations Coordinator

Yspaniola Inc. (nonprofit)

Valverde, Dominican Republic

01/2021 - 12/2021 (1-year Fellowship) Achievements/Tasks

- Head of communications (website and social media platforms)
- Created audiovisual and photographic content for various supports
- Supervised academic planning and pedagogical supports development
- Assisted in literacy-focused spanish classes in the ECE program
- Fostered active community outreach efforts
- Conducted standard nonprofit management administrative tasks

English (ESL) Teacher

Instituto Britanico de Inglés Blighty Bliss

Tunja, Colombia

06/2019 - 07/2019 (Volunteer program) Achievements/Tasks

- Prepared and conducted ESL classes in full autonomy with students age 6 to 40 (A1 to B2).
- Conducted interactive debate in a foreign language class (ESL) on cultural and reflexive topics (A1 to B2).

Manager's Assistant

ENGIE SA BtoB

Rouen, France

08/2016 - 06/2018 (Part-time trainee) Achievements/Tasks

- Received and filed newly published Public Tenders (on server and
- Wrote and sent e-mails to clients (paper & electronic)
- Administered tasks related to the management of files and database
- Formalized operational standards & guidelines, in collaboration with experienced colleagues and supervisors.

SKILLS

Public Speaking Event Planning Community Management Academic Planning Teaching Development Policymaking Project Management Cross-cultural Competency Communication Strategy Adobe Suite (Ps, Ai, Id)

OTHER ACHIEVEMENTS

Online Courses (Spring/Summer 2020)

Edx/SDGAcademy/IDBx/ENAP

03/2020 - 09/2020 (500h+)

- Education
- Global Affairs
- Sustainable Development Digital Communications
- Public Management
- (see QR Code above)

Elected Student Representative at the Campus Life Council

Gustave Flaubert High School (France)

09/2014 - 08/2016

- Head of Communications
- Project Leader, "Prom and Yearbook 2016"

LANGUAGES

French Spanish English **Portuguese** German **Haitian Creole**

INTERESTS

